

CLEAN ACRES AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

AREA SERVICE MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 2021 MTG

<u>OPENING:</u> MTG opened at 7PM with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer. Addicts read: The NA Service Paragraph, The 12 Traditions of NA, & the 12 Concepts of NA service. The secretary read the old biz from the previous month & the area service body reviewed & accepted the previous month's minutes.

TRUSTED SERVANTS: Area Chair Ian S, Area Co-Chair Lorenzo A, Secretary Heather B, Treasurer John H, RCM Harvey E, ALT RCM Eric M, H&I Co-Chair Talieb M, Literature Chair Kyle D, Public Relations Chair Ashley K, Public Relations Co-Chair Adam S, Unity Chair Deborah B, Unity Co-Chair Robin S, Policy Chair Tom D

TRUSTED SERVANTS ABSENT: RCM Harvey, ALT RCM Eric M

<u>OPEN POSITIONS:</u> Treasurer Co-Chair, Convention Rep, ALT Convention Rep, Policy Co-Chair, Literature Co-Chair ** NOMINATIONS ARE OPEN FOR NEXT YEAR PLEASE SEE OLD BIZ FOR MORE INFORMATION**

HOME GROUPS PRESENT: Focus, Footwork, For Addicts Only, Give It Away, Good Morning, How & Why it Works, H.O.W, I Can't WE Can, Just For Today, KSQ Recovers 2, New Life, Saturday Night Solution, 12 Steps to Freedom, Freedom Bound in Downingtown (14 HG'S Present)

HOME GROUPS ABSENT: Conscious Contact, Drug Free in Dub-C, Easy Does It, Find & Feel the Freedom, Free at Last, Good Orderly Direction, Gratefully NOT Dead, Infectious Recovery, Park it in Parkesburg, Recovery on the Hill, Spiritual Awakening, Stairway to Freedom, Sunday Steps, Surrender to Win, Tuesday Night, W.A.I.T, Wake up & Smell Recovery, WE Grow From the Darkness, Writing to Freedom (19 HG'S Absent)

-SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS-

<u>Area H&I</u>

DATE: Oct 2021

CHAIR: FrankCO-CHAIR: Talieb MLITERATURE: Robert SSECRETARY: Heather BMEMBERS IN ATTENDENCE: Heather, Trese, Robert S, Frank, Talieb M, Analise T (6 TOTAL MEMBERS IN

ATTENDANCE)____

NEW VOTING MEMBERS: Analise T ©

OPENED WITH: Serenity Prayer followed by, 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions, H&I Policy, & Old Business from previous subcommittee meeting.

REGIONAL BUSSINESS: SEE ATTACHED GREATER PHILADELPHIA REGIONAL H&I MINUTES

<u>LITERATURE REPORT</u>: No Lit order this month, Lit on hand & stamped. Reached out to old RCA Panel leader to see if she would return the H&I Literature.....attempt was unsuccessful believe we will have to chalk it up to a loss

COMMITMENT REPORTS:

Gaudenzia: (Robert) 4/4 None Missed: The presentation itself has been going well the message is being carried. However, there are internal issues occurring... Some WKS we show up & it's only the men then the following WK it will only be the women. Spoke to the evening contact..they are requesting an additional MTG during the WK so they can keep the men & women separate. Offered the suggestion of having the men sit on one side of the room & women on the other. Requesting Co-Chair to reach out to facility P.O.C to resolve the issue.

Malvern Monday Night: (Terse) 4/4 None Missed: All is GOOD!

Malvern Thursday Night: (Victor) Panel leader not present/ no report submitted.

RCA: (Alex W): Panel leader not present/unable to contact Panel member was voted in last month & we stressed how import it was to cover our commitments at this facility. RCA is familiar to smooth running H&I presentations from our area for few YRS now with minimal misses. Panel member let subcommittee members know she was going out of town for a few WKS.....subcommittee members stepped up to cover the commitment. When panel member returned from commitment she did not show up, speaker was already inside the facility that evening & carried our message. 3 members of the subcommittee have reached out to panel leader to see if everything is ok & offer our assistance & we have not been able to make contact.

NEW BUSSINESS: We are in an odd situation right now with RCA. There is nothing in our policy to cover when we receive multiple phone calls from a facility about panel members not showing up, not carrying a clear NA message of Hope, & what to do when we can't reach a panel member. Some of this might be a learning curve..so we are going to continue to reach out. We are also going to have 2 subcommittee members temporarily take on RCA if we can't reach the panel leader. Additionally we are going to ask the other areas at region if they have experience with this & what the solution was they found. We do have members who are familiar with the facility & can help out if asked. We have a responsibility to show up for our commitments today....carrying our message to the newcomer is vitally important. We need more trusted servants helping out with H&I...all subcommittee members are going to share the need for service help at the MTGS they attend, & also try to encourage newer members to get involved! We will be sending out an H&I flyer to all the GSR's..**PLEASE** share this announcement at your home group!

MOTIONS: None Nominations: None

Open Forum: Please contact Secretary for meeting flyers to take into facilities to serve in place of our MTG list!

*UNTIL WE CAN MEET IN PERSON THE H&I Subcommittee will meet the 3rd SUN OF EACH MONTH ID# 275-856-6387 pw:123456

ANYONE INTERESTED IN THIS LIFESAVING SERVICE WORK PLEASE ATTEND OUR SUBCOMMITTEE MEETINGS! WE WOULD LOVE TO HAVE YOU INVOLVED!

MOTION TO CLOSE WITH THE SERENITY PRAYER



H&I RSC October 2021

Hospitals & Institutions RSC 10/2021

AREAS & MEMBERS PRESENT: WSW Chair & Co-Chair, PHILA, MONTCO, DANA, POF, CLEAN ACRES Co-Chair, NW, Member from SKVA, Regional Chair.

AREAS NOT PRESENT: Camden, DELCO, ICA, SPHILA

Opened Meeting with Serenity Prayer

READINGS: 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions, Basic Purpose & Function, Secretaries Report from 9/2021

ADMIN REPORT: PLEASE submit an updated commitment contact list for all the facilities your area is currently serving. We have been asking for this every month for well over a year. We read over it at each subcommittee meeting in the Basic Purpose & Function. There have been a lot of changes with all the H&I facilities. The reason this information is so VITAL to have on hand is due to service in the spirit of rotation. We have seen it time & time again when a Chairs term is served & unfortunately they disappear. A brand new chair shows up at our subcommittee meeting & has no clue which commitments they are accountable/ responsible for & whom the point of contacts are at the facilities. There have also been times where the area has done a FANTASTIC job of communicating with the facility & at the last minute the facility needs to get ahold of NA so.... they call the WSO directly or the regional helpline. It is VERY helpful to have this information on hand so we can figure out which area the facility is trying to contact & help guide new trusted servants. PLEASE do not think we are trying to interfere/ over step the area H&I dynamic! If we receive a call from a facility that has a question, comment, or concern for an area H&I subcommittee we will pass/relay the information on to that area & allow them to handle it & assist the areas only when assistance is requested.

AREA REPORTS:

<u>CLEAN ACRES:</u> *O virtual MTGS/ 3 Physical MTGS/ 3 missed,* Bat flew in & around the MTG at Gaudenzia, panel leader got the bat out quickly & the MTG continued! Malvern Mon All Good, Malvern Thur facility cancelled 1 night due to flooding, RCA 2 misses, facility had issue with a speaker not carrying a message of hope, panel member stepped down & then stepped back up, Panel member did not go to facility for 2 wks in a row, facility called us to see if we were still willing to bring in a MTG, subcommittee voted in new panel leader & will review their policy next month. (REQUESTING 8 H&I POSTERS FROM REGION)

<u>DANA:</u> *O virtual MTGS/ 2 Physical MTGS/ 3 missed*, 2 of the misses were due to flooding on the sckull, No longer doing area Literature asking Groups & H&I to order from word & get reimbursed on shipping charges from area, Talking about doing an H&I Learning day (

<u>REQUESTING 2 H&I FLYERS FROM REGION)</u>

<u>WSW</u>: 3 virtually/ 0 Physical/ 1 missed. MTG the first Monday of the each month from 7-8:30pm, last 1/2hr dedicated to training on Do's& Don'ts /required to go into facilities. ZOOM ID222673-8711-p/w-052607. Followed up with a phone call Heather passed along about another area having a request from a facility that fell in our area for an H&I presentation, It was a member of NA who knew a patient at a facility requesting a MTG. (REQUESTING 2 H&I FLYERS FROM REGION)

MONTCO: 0 virtual MTG / 7 Physical MTGS/ 0 missed: Horsham went from 3 MTGS a wk down to 1 due to they don't have enough clients in their facility right now for 3 MTGS, Womens space has been having issues with the staff not communicating amoung themselves & reaching out to us. The meeting is outside right now we like to communicate with them the day of the MTG to make a decision about holding the MTG with the weather. The day time ppl will tell us all is good, out panel member & speaker will show up to the facility & none of the women want to come outside for the MTG because they are cold. So we are trying to work more on the communication with the facility. Already got flyers from the PR poster drive & hung them in our facilities.

POF: 1 virtual MTGS/ 0 Physical MTGS/ 5 missed: There have been struggles at DRC..no H&I presentation in a month, area has requested that the H&I member hang in there & communicate with the facility.

<u>PHILLY: 0 virtual MTGS/ 2 Physical MTGS/ 1 Missed:</u> 1 miss at Charter Fairmount, we worked out the details & shouldn't have any more misses there on our end. Starting a 2nd MTG at an additional facility the 2nd Sunday in October every Sunday @ 6pm in person.

<u>NW: 0 Virtual MTGS/ 0 Physical MTGS/ 0 missed:</u> Held our subcommittee MTG there were 4 ppl in attendance! We filled the Lit chair position, still have open positions for Co-Chair & secretary. We are in need of a panel leader for Interim House starting in October (REQUESTING 4 H&I FLYERS FROM REGION)

OLD BIZ: Until we are able to meet in person we will continue to meet the 1st Sat of each month @ 9am via zoom ID#: 275-856-6387 Password: 123456 Calling all members within the region who are interested in H&I work! Everyone is welcome to join the WSW area the first Monday of the each month from 7-8:30pm, last 1/2hr dedicated to training on Do's& Don'ts /required to go into facilities. ZOOM ID222673-8711-p/w-052607

NEW BIZ: It's that time of year when we usually hold our annual H&I RSC Learning Day! In the past we have had great experiences when an area H&I subcommittee within our region hosts the event! Last year we held the event virtually, via the zoom platform, & the turnout was 50+ members! It was a multi-regional event, we covered how to carry the H&I message virtually,& it was a success! We discussed inviting PR, Unity, & Phone Lines to participate in the future learning day to show how we work together in a spirit of selfless service to carry our message! If ANY AREA is interested in hosting PLEASE let us know! We discussed a count on the H&I posters that we are working together with PR to get made into 11"X14" posters. The current count is 16, if your area is interested in a poster for your facilities please let us know! Lastly we discussed our H&I Budget. There was discussion about asking the RCM's to pay for the shipping costs of any area H&I subcommittee that had to mail literature into the facility; & to cover the cost of printing out H&I flyers to serve in place as a meeting list for the panel members to carrying into the facilities when they are doing presentations. There was a motion made to move the \$200.00 we had allotted for outreach & move it to our Literature budget. The motion passed & out Literature budget is now \$600.00

OPEN FORUM:

-Any area that can't afford a zoom account please use the regions. You can request time & dates on the Google calendar & the IT subcommittee members will help guide you!

*CLOSED WITH SERENITY PRAYER *

In Loving Service,

Heather B



Clean Acres Area Unity Committee 10/17/2021

Chair: Debora
Co-Chair: Robin

Secretary: Robin

Phil opened with Serenity Prayer

Robin read 10th Tradition

Attendees: Debora Robin Phil Tom

Robin has a \$50.00 money order for Melton Center

Planning is well underway for Fall Extravaganza that will be on 10/30.

We would like to encourage all members to attend our upcoming event.

Unity would like to request an additional \$100.00 for October.

Unity Committee continues to meet Wednesday's night @ 7:00 pm to

plan our fall event. Meeting ID: 275 856 6387

Passcode: 123456

Chair Debora B
Cleanacres.unity@gmail.com
610-772-7265

Co-Chair Robin S 484-587-4012

Cleanacres.unity@gmail.com

Unity Meeting ID

Meeting ID: 275 856 6387

Passcode: 123456

RCM REPORT

RCM & ALT RCM NOT PRESENT, NO REPORT WAS SUBMITTED OR GIVEN. (Regional minutes were email out to all GSR's)

PUBLIC RELATIONS

PR Chair: Ashley K. PR Co-chair: Adam S.

Attendees: Adam, Ashley, Gene

PR met on October 17, 2021 at 530pm before the monthly ASM. Meeting was opened at 5:37pm with the Serenity Prayer.

- •We discussed the previous month's PR regional meeting and our intent to develop a PR presentation for ourselves, using the PR presentation example formats as guidance. The PR presentation format is not complete yet because we needed additional information on certain statements that need to be included in the format and we are still waiting on information in regards to that. Once the format is created we will begin training members of PR on how to give a presentation to new facilities, should the area choose to take advantage of that.
- •Last month the file with the QR code containing flyer was requested so that NA members could print them themselves and Adam provided that file to Heather B.
- •We are requesting a \$26 reimbursement for 130 meeting lists that were printed and distributed in the last 3 months.
- •We discussed creating Clean acres themed mugs- one with the original Clean Acres area logo and one with the new logo. To be sold at a later date in person. The designs are still in process and distributors/cost are still being sorted out but it is an idea we're working on moving forward.

Meeting closed at 6:12pm with the Serenity Prayer

AREA POLICY

NO AREA POLICY REPORT THIS MONTH WAS GIVEN THIS MONTH email address: <u>cleanacres.policy2021@gmail.com</u>

Policy RSC 2021

In attendance: Curt Chair, Carlton C. Secretary & Schuylkill Valley policy chair, Brenda P. West SW policy chair, Tom Clean Acers Policy Chair, Paul Northwest Policy Chair, Lea H Camden Area Policy Chair, Tarwan JAC Chair, Tony WSW Rep.

Opened with moment of silence followed by serenity prayer.

Read tradition #2 and 12 concepts.

Carlton read old minutes.

- -Area Reports.
 - Tom: Clean Acers Area meeting has decided to stay on zoom

- Lea: Camden Area meeting continues to meet on zoom but discussing about meeting in person. Lea will be making some revisions to policy.
- Brenda: WSW Area meeting is still on zoom but is looking to meet in person possible at the Darby Rec Center as a meeting location.
- Paul: North West Area has developed an ad hoc committee in hopes to find a covid safe location for area to meet in person.
- Tony: WSW Will be hosting a learning workshop about "consensus based decision making" on zoom Nov 13th. Zoom Info will be posted on NAworks.org calendar soon.

-Open Discussion.

- Tarwan mentioned he will be starting up the literature review committee again. He was sent an updated regional policy via email.
- Tarwan informed us that the phone line committee might be submitting an updated policy due to the fact that there is a new position that was developed called "Technical Liaison" aka Phone Line monitor.
- Lea H. inquired about making a permanent time for the JAC committee to meet. And if it is necessary to put it in policy.
 - Curt said he will be bringing up that topic in the JAC meeting in hopes to get a permanent meeting time.
- Paul & Lea asked if there is anyone that can hold a presentation on consensus based decision making format for their area's meeting. They are interested in informing their areas of the benefits of switching to "consensus" from "Robert rule of order".
 - Curt suggested to have our RD Clarence and ABC Chair Billy hold the presentation. He will reach out to both to see if he is available.
- -Next meeting Oct 6th 2021
 - Agenda: Regional & Area Concerns, any old business, review IT and Phone line policy if new additions are submitted.
- -Closed with moment of silence followed by serenity prayer.

Note:

Areas that had NO representative at this meeting are as follow: Delco Area, Downtown area, Inner City area, Montco area, Philadelphia Area, Pyramid of freedom area and South Philadelphia Area.

In Service,

Carlton C. Policy Committee Secretary & Schuylkill Valley policy chair

OCTOBER 2021 AREA LITERATURE

Literature report 10/17/2021

Inventory

-Starting Inventory \$3,507.27 -Less sales. - \$255.17 -Plus order(purchase) + \$0.00

-Current Inventory. \$3,252.10

Banking

-Previous balance.
-Less purchase
-Less Shipping
-Plus sales(deposit)
-Shipping reimbursement
-\$1,815.06
-\$0.00
-\$0.00
+\$255.17
+\$0.00

-Current Balance. **\$2,070.23**

To place a order for literature we will be using the same location as before, the Boscovs parking lot at 4pm on Sunday (10/24/2021). Please text or email me your order using my information below. If I do not confirm any email orders, please call or text me.

Thanks!

Kyle D

Literature Chair

610-764-9428

kdomsohn@yahoo.com

OCTOBER 2021 AREA TREASURER REPORT

	OctoberTreasurers Report	
10/17/2021	Ending Balance 9/19/21	\$1,500.00
	Opening Balance 10/17/2021	\$1,500.00
	Bank Fee	-\$7.50
	Area Zoom Account 6/2021	-\$15.89
	Literature Shipping	
	H&I Literature	
	PR - Meeting lists	-\$26.00
	Post Office Box	
	Unity	-\$201.00
	GPRSO	
	World Services	
	Deposit	
	Venmo Transfer	\$213.00
		\$1,462.61

For Addicts only \$8.00 Infectious Recovery \$172.00 Good Morning Group \$41.00

Total \$221.00

* DONATIONS MAY BE MAILED TO: CLEAN ACRES AREA OF NA

PO BOX 58

EXTON, PA, 19341 OR Venmo @Clean-Acres

OLD BIZ:

Nominations are now open for the 2022 term!! We are in need of:

- 1) Treasurer & Co-Treasurer
 - 2) Area Co-Chair
- 3) Literature Chair & Co-Chair
 - 4) Area Secretary
 - 5) H&I Co-Chair
 - 6) Policy Chair & Co-Chair
 - 7) PR Co-Chair
 - 8) Unity Co-Chair
 - 9) Alt RCM
- 10) Convention Rep & ALT Convention Rep

NEW BIZ:

ALL MOTIONS & NOMINATIONS TO BE VOTED ON BY ALL HG'S!!!!

Nominations:

Submitted by Tom D
 Nominate Phil D. For Unity co-chair he has the required clean time
 He has a sponsor, a home group, and a willingness to serve

2) Submitted by Adam S

Nominate Ashley K for PR co-chair. Ashley has an NA HG, an NA sponsor, the required clean time, prior service experience with regional & area PR, & a willingness to be of service.

GROUP REPORTS

- <u>-Focus Group-</u> *REPORT*: NONE SUBMITTED (Group no longer meeting 5 days a wk on teleconference) Closed Until further notice No Donation No Anniversaries
- -The Foot Works Group- Every Friday 8:00pm-9:30pm, Messiah Lutheran Church, 46 W Lancaster AVE, Downingtown PA, 19335. Currently MTG on New Zoom ID:833 0569 6202

 REPORT: We are doing well, carrying the message to the addict who still suffers, new zoom ID, we are in need of support No Donations ANNIVERSARIES: CHIP M 2 YRS!! NOV 2ND Chip 908-329-7619 Cmorgensen88@gmail.com
- <u>-For Addicts Only:</u> Every Monday 7:30-8:30pm, St. Andrews Episcopal Church, 7 St. Andrews Lane, Glenmoore PA, 19343. **LAST WEEK OF EACH MONTH ON Zoom ID# 678-881-941****REPORT: Group is doing well, we could always use support! No Donation No Anniversaries
- <u>-Give It Away-</u> Every Sunday, @6pm-7:30pm, Lincoln Courts Shopping Center, Malvern Center around back by Revive Studio, close to main road, 225 Lancaster Ave, Frazier PA, *REPORT:* All is well. Attendance is good! We are looking for new Home Group members. **DONATION:** \$8.00, No Anniversaries
- <u>-Good Morning Group</u>- Every Sat 9am-10:00am. Schuykill Friends Meeting House, 37 N. Whitehorse RD, Phoenixville, PA 19460 *REPORT:* We continue to carry the message every Saturday with 20 -25 people attending. **Donation:** \$41.00 No Anniversaries
- <u>-How & Why It Works-</u> Meets Mon-Fri; 12:00pm-1:00pm @ The Atkinson Shelter (rear) on Diamond Ave, 822 E. Chestnut ST, Coatesville PA, 19320. *REPORT:* NONE SUBMITTED zoom ID# 267-545-797 NO password. No Donation, No Anniversaries
- -<u>The HOW Group</u>- Every Tuesday, @ 7:30-8:30pm, Honey Brook United Methodist Church, 4510 Horseshoe PK, Honey Brook PA, *REPORT:* Attendance is good. Still carrying the message. No Donation, No Anniversaries
- <u>-I Can't WE Can-</u> Every Thursday, @ 7:30-8:30pm, ST. Peters Episcopal Church, 121 Church St, Phoenixville PA, *REPORT:* Continuing to carry the Message. Could use support in attendance, averaging less than 10 every week. No Donation, No Anniversary
- <u>-Just For Today-</u> Every Wednesday 6:00pm-7:00pm, St. Paul's United Church of Christ, 101 Worthington Road, Exton, PA 19341 *REPORT:* Group meets in person, wearing masks and

practice social distancing. Attendance is good. All are welcome. **ANNIVERSARIES: Hilary G 22 YEARS!!!** No Donation JFT GSR, Rob U., <u>FlyersScore@Gmail.com</u>

-KSQ Recovers2- Every Wednesday, @ 7:30-8:30pm, First Baptist Church, 415 W State St, Kennett Square PA, *REPORT* Meeting attendance has still been low, but the meetings themselves have been wonderful. We've had some new attendees this last month due to us starting to utilize outside chairs. We are still in need of support and seeking outside chairs with 1 year or more clean, an NA sponsor, and an active NA program. Wednesday, November 24th we will be hosting a "**Friendsgiving**" with 2 speakers and a dessert competition! Bring your own dessert to compete for a gift basket and get some recovery while you're at it! Meeting will open at 7pm instead of 7:30pm and go until 8:30pm. Anniversaries: None, No Donations



-The New Life Group- Every Thursday, @ 7:00-8:30pm, The New Life & Christ Fellowship Church, Enter Parking lot on 5th & Harmony Red door, 1 S 5th Ave, Coatesville PA, REPORT: NOT SUBMITTED Donations: \$50.00 ANNIVERSARIES: Lorenzo A 22 YRS!!!! & Karen 34 YRS!!!

<u>-Saturday Night Solution</u>-Every Saturday @ 11pm-12:15am, Trinity Assembly Of God Church, 1022 Pottstown Pike, West Chester PA, 19380. *REPORT*: The MSG is being carried, attendance fluctuates, we would love support! Stuffing bags w/candy & getting ready for the Fall Extravaganza! No donations. **ANNIVERSARIES: Analise T 1 YR!!! & Heather B 5 YRS!!!**

<u>- 12 Steps to Freedom</u>- Every Friday @ 7:30pm-8:30pm, St. Simon & Jude Church, 6 Cavanaugh CT, West Chester PA, 19382. *REPORT:* Our attendance and home group have been stable. We are carrying the message of NA to the best of our ability. **Donation: None**ANNIVERSARIES: Kyle W 7 YRS!!!

_Freedom Down in Downingtown- Every Tuesdays @ 7pm-8:15pm, Brandywine Grace Church,40 West Pennsylvania Ave, Downingtown, PA *REPORT:* Doing well, attendance has been pretty good- there's always some coffee and food so please come by and check us out. No Donations No Anniversaries Contact Info: asanborne@gmail.com

OPEN FORUM

All Area Subcommittees are meeting before the ASM at 5:30pm same ID & Password as Area,
When you join the MTG please click on "Join break out room" & select any subcommittee you
would like to attend) ** OUR SUBCOMMITTEES ARE IN DIRE NEED OF SUPPORT! GSR'S
PLEASE SHARE THIS FLYER AT YOUR HG'S**



- The subcommittees meet before the ASM from 5:30-7:00pm on the area zoom account. What we have been previously doing is creating two separate zoom meetings so that there are not people coming in & out of the subcommittee MTGS showing up early for area & disrupting the subcommittees. Going forward we are going to schedule area as one meeting to include the subcommittees & area service directly after. Please be mindful if you long into the ASM early that our subcommittees are trying to conduct business & please be mindful of all background noise & disruptions.
- If people need to print out accurate information for newcomers to have on hand at their groups & don't have easy access to a printer please reach out to the PR C0-Chair Adam S.
- The members from our PR & Policy subcommittees have been getting involved in regional service & are doing a great job!

-THE SERVICE BODY MTG CLOSED WITH A MOMENT OF SILENCE & THE SERENITY PRAYER!-

CLEAN TIME CELEBRATED THIS MONTH IN CLEAN ACRES WAS 93 YEARS !!! YEAR TO DATE: 636 YEARS!!! CONGRATS! WE DO RECOVER!!

